From: |Redacted ‘

Sent: 12/7/2010 4:02:21 PM

To: Simon, Sean A. (sean.simon(@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bec:

Subject: Norman Ross Burgess (Three Forks) Overview

Sean:

Here is some background on this deal, which we are targeting to file this Friday:

O Hydroelectric facility located in unincorporated Trinity County;

O Capacity is 1.625MW, expected generation 8 GWh/yr;

O The project has been under contract since 1984 and is an expiring QF; this bilateral
transaction is intended to be a replacement PPA,

O Due to the facility’s small size, already being in operation, and the "as-available" nature of
the hydro resource, PG&E and the Seller have elected to use the form PPA included in
PG&E'’s Electric Schedule E-SRG for small renewable generators under 1.5 MW. However,
the non-modifiable terms in the PPA conform exactly to the “non-modifiable” terms set forth
in D.07-11-025 and D.08-04-009, as modified by D.08-08-028;

O The Term of the PPA is 20 years; and
O The price of the PPA is $102.51

Let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thanks,

Redacted

Pacific Gas & Electric Co.

Redacted
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